

# AUDRAN WOLFHARDS Developer

- AV Kennedy, Dschang. Cameroon
   Yaoundé 9968
- ☑ audranwolfhards@gmail.com
- **&** +237-653-11-61-80

₼

#### SOCIAL

in @AUDRAN

- **f** @AUDRANWOL
- **y** @AUDRAN
- @AUDRAN

#### PROFILE

I am a young and passionate software developer with a strong interest in web development and python development I have been coding for over 3 years and have a strong understanding of HTML, CSS, python and JavaScript. I am also proficient in PHP, MySQL,Node.js, Mongodb and React.

# Education

# COMPUTER SCIECNCE

University studies 2019-2023

#### WEB

# DEVELOPMENT/TECHNOLOGY

Institude studies 2019-2020

## PYTHON DEVELOPER/CS

Havard CS50 || London APP Brewery 2022-2023

#### SKILLS

- Html/CSS/CSASS Python
- Javascript
- SQL/NODE
- C
- React/Php
- Figma

#### EXPERIENCE

6

#### COMPUTER SCIENCE

From 2021 to 2023 | University Of Dschang, CS50 harvard.

Studied General computer science at university of Dschang still currently studying for 2 years acquired knowledge in many domains of computer science, also improved skills by studying computer science at cs50 havard with 9 problems set and 1 project.

# Python Programming

From 2020 to 2023 | CS50 | London App brewery

Got experience in python development with over 3
years, the skills acquired was from personal studies
from these websites who offer excellent courses
firstly with cs50 python and 100 days of code from
the london app brewery.

# Web development/App development

From 2021 to 2023 | Flutter Dev | CS50 | London app brewery

Work into different projects and for some clients.Personlly have 15 webdevelopment projects.Skills where acquired form these schools and learning platforms cs50 havard programming and Udemy.

#### CERTIFICATES

# CS50 Havard Introduction To Python Development / Udemy 100 days of code

Completed the course cs50 havard introduction to python programming with 10 completed problem sets and one complete project this year 2023.

# CS50 Havard Introduction To Computer science

Completed the cs50 Introduction to computer science with 9 problem sets and one complete project this year 2023.

#### Archievement of success in Technology

Participated in the creation of many projects, completed a Technology course at the university of DSC with 1 project and 5 problem sets

# REFERENCES

SR.Developer

MAG. Developer

#### Mr.Ken Fabrice

Phone: +237-653-41-61-85 Email: Mr.Herman

gimanboom@gmail.com

Phone: +237-657-63-42-95

# LANGUAGES

FrenchFrenchSpanish

#### INTERESTS

